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¥r, Vsul Hstnarmel
Bun$ "il Co.
1491 Alm Z%.
Dellsa, lexas 75202

Desr Pﬂnl’

Yery has sert me 3 esrben of hla rapen 7 letter to you., "ne of the
wondarful thirge stout wer<ing with Adm =nd one of his peers ie thet they
never need to be ack d or $~1d, If aither sees somethbing he thinks sheuld be
done, he goee and dnes it, 1 sant him copiss of my correencnience sith the
poople 1n mmy way invelved #{th "Jarewell ineries”, Then Le détected sone,
especislly Jafle, were holdisg beck on m8, 3¢ mede hirm cwn athways, He
is pedting bis i formsticn, wisely, fros samwous whc wil. rot, far 2 rasnsl
plgue, 2ive it %o o,

-One thiug only is lseldng in Riu letter. It is for this resson tnat
1 @»rite you. The perscn w20 wrcte me i+ smbarressed beesuse Le slp~s Tas
suckared in on tie dum desl. *t tonk me = long time to met uln to tell me
*8 much 28 ne dide i@ 13 @n honest man snd would not consceiously lie, but his
involveument shedss his tainiingz snd exprossion of it.

Jafies 1= not to be trusted becauzs ~f tie find of =mbitisus young
mon he is (who does nnt heve tns shility %o enable hiz amtition and tharafore
Seeke tn sdvenge himeelf ‘n osther weys, 4% is not s- ~ush that b iz a willful
lier (93 he cen be) as that he wants o "succead”, as he understands success.
‘hat he 8814 1s, in ossence, what + cave veu. I dnubt vary much that he svep
sot any “evidence” at all from thoss -ecple in urgpe =nd * fevé resson to
believe that Lf he hed turned maything of rhals s+rt in I would heva besn shile
o give it %o vou in “ovembsr, Gary 414 not -aocw this, “onetheles=, it is
gcod to oheek it out, -s he is,.

+8 Gary's memec shows, he hes located the LIVE sprend on the Yremchman,
7hen those sho 8w "Philinpe” see these rsther inadequave pictures, ze may
lsarn whethsr de Vesjoli sard ‘Philinre” sre, 28 I suspect iz poagible, the
seme guys 1f it fures our to be amn, then I think you e=n fesl confident the
Job on ir. aunt wse by tue CIA, for there is 1ittls deubt de V wag double. I
hoven t bed time %5 go furthsr, I saked another youns man %o get in touch with
+he Tumz mublishers, usine nis journsliam msjor as sn excusa, to get *l1 the
prbliaity man_vial. Se has not donc 1%, They'd navar wive 1t to me, I 2lso think
the Hew York “imes index should be cheeked on'the nama end the book, e might
gat » bester nicture, Thare was » scendnl, Zaybe Cary hes done this,

‘ Cen't forget the atuff on the extremists, 7{4h Ytonar now rapresenting
Hay, 12 “my ba more siznificent.

Bagt ragards,

Herold -eisberg



UNIVERSITY OW'ansom

Box 392 Mayo Hospital

MEDICAL SCHOOL
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55455

March 7, 1969

Mr. Paul Rothermel, Jr.
Hunt 0il Company

1401 Elm Street

Dallas, Texas 75202

Dear Mr, Rothermel,

Thanks for the memo of Feb. 27. Enclosed is a copy of a recent memo I did
for Harold, Tt concerns a man who he feels may be identical to a character named
Andre in Leon Urds' book . The resson for interest in him, in case he hasn't
mentioned this, is that Vosjoli seems to be involved in the Farewell America caper.

The following information is from a memo from an assassination "buff" who has
had contact with LaMarre @&. al. to Harold Weisberg dated Dec. 25, 1968. I just
got to see a copy of that memo but thought that one paragraph might interest you:

The next recollection of information is of driving in a car with JAFTE.
He told me informally that, according to the French, H., L. HUNT was the prime
mover of the conmspiracy. He said that HUNT told ROBERT SURREY to set up an
executive council of five men to oversee operations. JAFTE nmmed the five
men but ROY COHN is the only name I recall. The other names were not familiar
and T did not take notes (thinking that we would soon sit down and go over it
in detail). I asked JAFFE if they had good evidence and had given it to him
and he replied in the affirmative."

Namimelscinﬂ\emmlateamrb.}hmt.mdlmmthntthenstefﬂmmter—
ial is already in your possession from Harold, I am currently working on getting more
specifics from Jaffe, through an intermediary, about what "Proof” they had about Mr.
Hunt's alleged involvement and other things of interest. I will keep you informed.

From March 12 until the 23rd or 24th I will be at my parent's home in the Phila.
area. The address there is 105 Gladstone Rd., Lansdowne, Pemna. 19050 in case you
want toc reach me, Best wishes.

Sincerely,

Gary Richard Schoen er

Box 392 Mayo Hospital
Minneapolis, Minnesota
55455
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